
 
 

Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 

March 4, 2014  – 6:30 PM 
Washington Street Conference Room 

 
Select Board meetings are broadcast live on Time Warner Channel 22 

and web streamed at  www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me 
 

Agenda 
 

 I.  Convene as Board of Assessors 
 
1.  Request for an Abatement of Personal Property Taxes by US Bank National Association. 
 

   Adjourn as Board of Assessors and convene as Select Board 
 
II.  Convene as Select Board 
 

A. Call to Order 
 

B.   Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 
 

1. Presentation of the Annual Financial Audit (Year ending June 30, 2014) 

2. Resolution Regarding Municipal Solid Waste Management and Disposal  Options 

3. Report of the Historic Resources Committee 

4. Report of the Harbor Mater re:  Daysailer Schedule  (informational)  

5. Resignation of Christopher K. MacLean form the Planning Board 

  
D. Citizen Comments (for items not on the agenda) 

This time is set aside for members of the public to comment on any town-related issue that is 
not on the agenda. We ask that people keep comments within 3 minutes 

 
E. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated February 11, 2014 and February 25, 2014 
   
F. Select Board Member Reports 
 
G. Town Manager Report 
 

  

http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me


 
H. New Business 
 
1. Consideration of a Request by Candace and Dennis Gallant, d/b/a  Yankee Packet Company, 
to enter into a lease with the Town for use of the Town Floats at the Head of the Harbor for 
the Schooner Angelique.(new owners) 
 
2.  Request by the Mid Maine Sports Car Club to hold a Car Show on Chestnut Street on 
Sunday, June 8, 2014,   
 
H. Select Board Closing Comments 
 
 
Adjourn 
 































































































































































 

 

Resolution 
To Continue the Advancement of 

Post 2018 Planning Process 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Charter Municipality of  Camden is one of approximately  187 municipalities 
or groups of municipalities  (the "Charter Municipalities")  all of which have entered into 
long term Waste Disposal Agreements with the Penobscot Energy Recovery Company 
("PERC") providing for waste disposal needs through March 31, 2018; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Waste Disposal Agreements, the Charter Municipalities 
established the Municipal Review Committee, Inc. (the "MRC") to represent them as to 
matters that arise under the Waste Disposal Agreements and as to other matters related 
to PERC; and 
 
WHEREAS, the mission of the MRC is to ensure the affordable, long-term, environmentally- 
sound disposal of the municipal solid waste ("MSW") of its members; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Waste Disposal Agreements expire on or about March 31, 2018, unless 
extended; and 
 
WHEREAS, the MRC pursuant to a Resolution adopted by its Board of Directors on 
December 10, 2009, has been actively engaged in investigating alternative waste 
disposal arrangements to replace the existing Waste Disposal Agreements after March 
31,. 2018; and 
 
WHEREAS, in furtherance of its mission, the MRC proposes to continue its efforts to 
extend its mission beyond 2018 by developing one or more alternative solid waste 
management and disposal solutions for consideration by the legislative bodies of the 
Charter Municipalities, which alternatives may include potential development of an 
integrated solid waste management and resources recovery facility to be owned and 
controlled either by the Charter Municipalities or in partnership with other private 
partners; and 
 
WHEREAS, the MRC has issued a Request for Expressions of Interest soliciting proposals 
for alternative technologies for the sorting, recycling, processing and disposal of  MSW 
and is exploring several alternative sites for such a  facility within the MRC Region with a 
view to securing options on one or more potential sites for this purpose; and 
 
WHEREAS, the MRC Board of Directors, serving the interests of the Charter Municipalities 
at large, has unanimously adopted a Resolution at its annual membership meeting held 
on December 11, 2013 pursuant to which it plans to take steps to further develop a potential 
integrated solid waste management and resource recovery facility to accommodate the 
disposal of  MSW originating in the Charter Municipalities after March 31, 2018 including, 
without limitation:  
 
(i) exploring available alternative technologies for the sorting, recycling, processing and 
disposal of MSW originating in the Charter Municipalities;  

Page 1 of 2  



 
(ii) engaging in discussions with possible joint venture partners or other third parties with 
respect to the potential financing, development and/or ownership of an alternative facility 
either under the control of the MRC or under  shared control with other private partners;  
 
(iii) securing options  or other rights in  land on one or more potential sites for such a facility; 
and  
 
(iv) preparing and filing an application with the Maine Department of Environmental Protection 
for a Determination of Public Benefit in connection therewith (the foregoing elements being 
referred to collectively in the following resolutions as the "MRC Post-2018 Planning Initiative;  
and 
 
WHEREAS, the MRC is seeking an indication of support from its existing membership before 
proceeding further with its proposed course of action. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in recognition of the above, the Charter Municipality of Camden, 
hereby resolves as  follows: 
 
RESOLVED:   That the Charter Municipality of Camden supports the MRC's efforts to 
continue the MRC mission by providing a regional solid waste solution beyond 2018 for 
the benefit of the Charter Municipalities, including the MRC Post-2018 Planning Initiative; 
and 
 
RESOLVED: That the Charter Municipality of  Camden supports the reasonable 
expenditure of funds as may be approved by the MRC Board of Directors to support the 
foregoing efforts and other extraordinary technical, legal, engineering and other necessary 
advisory costs related to those efforts to be funded from an Operating Budget Stabilization 
Fund established and administered by the MRC for this purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 2 of 2  









Historic Resources Committee Presentation to Camden Select Board 3.4.14 
Highlights of 2013 and early 2014 

 
• The HRC participated in and contributed to the rewriting of the Comprehensive Plan: 

o Rewrote Chapter 1: History 
o Reviewed Chapter 10: Land Use Patterns 
o Reviewed Chapter 12: The Harbor 
o Edited Chapter 13: Recreation and Open Space 
o Edited and Revised Chapter 14: Historic Resources 
o Edited Chapter 15: Public Facilities 

 
• The HRC has begun work with the Planning Board and CEDAC on revising Article XIII of the Camden Zoning Ordinance, 

Historic Resources, to harmonize with the recommendations of the Camden Downtown Master Plan of 4/11/2012.  
The HRC plans to expand the conversation to include all downtown stakeholders including, but not limited to: the 
Camden Downtown Network Board, downtown business owners, downtown property owners, and the citizens of 
Camden. 

 
• The HRC developed educational programs that will promote and recognize historic properties and districts in the 

Town of Camden: 
o Creation of the Curtis Island Lighthouse Museum in conjunction with keeper Deedee Conover 
o Beginning the process of commissioning an architectural historian to perform the deed research necessary 

for nomination to the national Register of Historic Places on the buildings on Bayview and Main Streets not 
currently included in a historic district but recommended to be included in an historic district by the 
Downtown Master Plan 

 
• The HRC is recommending to the Select Board that the Village Green Policy, now 10 years old, be revised to a more 

user-friendly format, and the HRC has prepared a proposed revised policy to the Select Board. 
 

• The HRC continues to be involved with the management of Town-owned properties on the National Register of 
Historic Places and sent a letter to all stewards of these properties advising them of the HRC’s role in reviewing any 
alterations to those properties. These properties are :  

o Camden Opera House 
o Camden Yacht Club 
o Curtis Island Light 
o Camden Public Library 
o Camden Amphitheatre 
o Harbor Park 
o Village Green 
o Elm Street School (owned by the school district) 
o The Town Clock in the Chestnut Street Baptist Church 
o High Street National Historic District 
o Camden Great Fire National Historic District 
o Chestnut Street National Historic District 

 
• The HRC continues its involvement in the Town archives located in the History Center at the Camden Public Library 

and has assisted with requests to access HRC documents. 



HRC Village Green Policy Analysis  2014
 

1 
 

Village Green Policy Analysis Summary 

2/11/2014 

 

Select Board Member Don White (Select Board Liaison to the Historic Resources Committee) asked the 

Historic Resources Committee at the 11/12/2013 meeting to look at redrafting the current Village Green 

Policy in order to make the language clearer and to change the responsibility for approval of a Village 

Green event from a Select Board responsibility to a Town Manager responsibility. 

 

The HRC agreed to take on this task, and Pat Skaling volunteered to create a new rough draft of the 

policy. This draft was reviewed and amended at the 1/14/2014 HRC meeting. This draft was further 

revised at the 2/11/14 HRC meeting. What follows is the reasoning behind the HRC’s 2/11/14 Proposal. 

 

The Current Village Green Policy in General 

 

The basis for the current Village Green Policy is the 1926/1927 deeds of gift of the two properties that 

comprise the Village Green: "To have and to hold the aforegranted and bargained premises with all the 

privileges and appurtenances thereof, to the said Inhabitants of the Town of Camden, their successors 

and assigns, to them and their use and behoof so long as said property is used for park purposes and not 

for any commercial purpose." 

 

The current Village Green Policy, adopted by the Select Board on 8/4/2003, was based on an earlier 

policy adopted on 6/20/1994. Besides changing references from the “Board of Selectmen” to the “Select 

Board,” little was changed in the 2003 policy. The chief change was the addition of a requirement to sign 

a prepared and simultaneously adopted letter of agreement, by which the applicant acknowledges the 

rules of operation and agrees to adhere to them (see Paragraph #2).  

 

What is missing from the 2003 policy is any reference to the prepared application form that was also 

developed in 2003. The HRC draft includes this application form as part of the required application 

procedure.  The application itself addresses how the proposed event follows the guidelines in order to 

aid the application process. 

 

The Select Board is the approving town body designated by the current Village Green Policy. For the 

purposes of the 2/11/2014 proposal, the HRC used Don White’s suggestion of application being made 

to, and permission being received from, the Town Manager.  However, the Select Board could as easily 

be substituted in this role. The HRC believes the choice between a political and an administrative 

process is a worthwhile discussion to have. 

 

The current Village Green Policy is a prose document.  The HRC draft is an attempt to capture the 

content of the policy in an abbreviated form for easier reference by applicants. 

 

 



HRC Village Green Policy Analysis  2014
 

2 
 

The Current Village Green Policy by Paragraph with Parallel Language from the HRC Draft 

 

Paragraph #1: The Village Green is a Town-owned property acquired by the Town of Camden in a 

donation which contained certain restrictions addressed by the following provisions of the Village Green 

Policy.  The Village Green is a small park and not an old New England Common as the work “Green” 

might imply. The Village Green is restricted from use for commercial activity. 

 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: The Village Green is a small, Town-owned property acquired by the Town 

of Camden in 1926/1927 in donations which stipulated certain conditions: The property shall be 

used for public park purposes and not for any commercial purpose; the Village Green must 

remain open to the public during events.  

o The HRC thought it worthwhile to include the date of acquisition of the Green. 

o The HRC thought it worthwhile to include the actual language of the original deed shall 

be “used for public park purposes and not for any commercial purpose,” in the opening 

statement because it explains many of the Guidelines. 

o The HRC thought a statement that the Green must remain open to the public during 

events would clarify the deed of gift meaning of “public park purposes.” 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Because the Village Green is on the National Register of Historic Places, 

the landscape must be protected. 

o The HRC thought it worthwhile to mention that the park is on the National Register of 

Historic Places to clarify why the landscape needs protection. 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guidelines #6. Commercial activity is prohibited. 

o This guideline repeats the restriction against commercial activity from the opening 

statement regarding the deed of gift and places it in the easy-to-use guideline format. 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guidelines #7. Signage of a commercial nature is prohibited. 

o Nowhere in the current policy is it spelled out that commercial advertising falls under 

commercial activity.  The HRC thought that the addition of this guideline would help 

future applicants. 

 

Paragraph #2: If any person or group intends to use the Village Green for the purposes of an assembly, 

group activity or organized event, then the organizers of any such event or the person responsible for 

any such event must request permission from the Select Board to use the Village Green for that purpose 

by submitting a written request no less than fifteen (15) days prior to that event and by signing the 

attached letter of agreement. Any such request must be approved by the Select Board. The Select Board 

is the only Town body authorized to approve such use of the Village Green. 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Application Guidelines #1. A written application on the “Town of Camden 

Village Green Application for Permission to Use” form must be submitted to the Town Manager 

no less than fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the event, including a site plan for the event 

drawn on the plot map provided if any structures, tents, booths, tables, or large objects are 

planned as part of the event. 



HRC Village Green Policy Analysis  2014
 

3 
 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Application Guideline #2. The “Town of Camden Village Green Letter of 

Agreement” must be signed. 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Application Guideline #3. All forms are available at the Town Office. 

o The HRC thought it worthwhile to include use of this application in the policy, and to 

break down the application into clear steps. 

o The HRC draft has used the Town Manager as the approving entity, but it could as easily 

be the Select Board. 

 

Paragraph #3: The written request for use of the Village Green shall specify the name and address of 

organizers of the event or the responsible party for the event, and shall identify the connection of that 

person with the event. The written request shall describe the event in detail and contain such 

information as the necessary to evaluate the request. 

 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Application Guidelines 1. A written application on the “Town of Camden 

Village Green Application for Permission to Use” form must be submitted to the Town Manager 

no less than fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the event, including a site plan for the event 

drawn on the plot map provided if any structures, tents, booths, tables, or large objects are 

planned as part of the event. 

o The application contains requests for all the information in Paragraph 3 and more.  The 

HRC addressed the need for event information by referencing the application form. 

 

 Paragraph #4: Upon receipt of a written request for a use of the Village Green as set forth in this policy, 

the Select Board shall approve that request so long as the use of the Village Green conforms with the 

requirements set forth in this policy. 

 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Application Guidelines final paragraph. Upon proper application, the 

Town Manager shall approve the request as long as the use of the Village Green conforms to the 

requirements set forth in the Use Guidelines. 

o The HRC changed the wording to reflect the “Use Guidelines” and has the Town 

Manager as the approving authority. 

 

Paragraph #5: Any use of the Village Green described in this policy shall be prohibited which involves 

amplification of music or sound in connection with that use. 

 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guideline #1.  The number of people participating in the event 

and/or the noise level may be limited if it is determined that the event may cause 

interference with or disturbance of normal Village Green activities. 

o The HRC believes that the use amplification should be addressed on a case-by-case basis 

related to the level of disturbance likely to be caused by such amplification. 

 



HRC Village Green Policy Analysis  2014
 

4 
 

Paragraph #6: The organizers of the event or the responsible party shall provide adequate assurance 

that proper sanitation shall be provided for the event and that the event will not result in litter or refuse 

remaining on the Village Green after the event. The responsible party or the organizers of the event 

shall take adequate steps to remove any such litter or refuse from the Village Green after the event has 

concluded. 

 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guideline #8. Event organizers or a responsible party will provide 

adequate assurance that no litter or refuse will remain on the Green after the event. 

o The HRC removed “sanitation” from the assurances. The thinking was that “sanitation” 

implies human waste, and that port-o-potties are not a practical solution on the Village 

Green.  Therefore, it is impossible to provide sanitation. However, the HRC did not 

inquire if the need for sanitation had been addressed with past applicants and a solution 

found. 

 

Paragraph #7: At the sole discretion of the Select Board, the Board may require that the organizers of 

the event provide adequate liability insurance coverage during the course of the event and that the 

Town receive appropriate proof of insurance prior to the date of the event. 

 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guideline #11. Organizers of the event may be required to provide 

adequate liability insurance coverage for the event and provide proof of insurance prior to the 

date of the event. 

o The HRC simplified the language, making it a Guideline point. 

 

Paragraph #8: At the sole discretion of the Select Board, the Board may require a deposit of a sufficient 

sum of money to cover the costs of a proper cleanup of the Village Green after the event and to cover 

the cost of any required police supervision of the event. 

 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guideline #9. A deposit may be required to cover cost of clean-up 

and/or damage.  

o The HRC thought it worthwhile to mention damage to the Green as part of the reason 

for a deposit in addition to clean-up costs. The HRC separated out police supervision into 

a second point, because that would be part of a fee, not a deposit. 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guideline #10. A fee may be required to cover the cost of any 

required police supervision of the event. 

 

Paragraph #9: The event shall not cause any unreasonable interference or disturbance of the use of the 

Village Green by citizens of the Town of Camden and members of the public who are not participating in 

the event, and the event shall not cause unreasonable interference with traffic on public roadways. In 

the event that the Select Board determine [sic] that the event will cause such interference or 



HRC Village Green Policy Analysis  2014
 

5 
 

disturbance, then the Select Board may limit the number of people participating in the event in order to 

avoid such interference or disturbance, or the Board may prohibit the occurrence of the event on the 

Village Green. 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guideline #1. The number of people participating in the event and/or 

the noise level may be limited if it is determined that the event may cause interference with or 

disturbance of normal Village Green activities. 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guideline #2. The event must avoid unreasonable interference with 

traffic on public walkways and roadways. 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guideline #3 Existing Village Green public benches must remain 

obstructed. 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guideline #4 The Village Green’s plantings and infrastructure shall be 

protected from damage. 

o The HRC divided disturbance or interference with normal Green activities and 

interference with public ways into two separate guidelines for clarity. 

o The HRC added an additional guideline regarding disturbance of normal activities by 

protecting use of the benches. 

o The HRC added an additional guideline protecting the plantings and infrastructure. 

 

Paragraph #10: In the event that the Select Board prohibit [sic]the use of the Village Green pursuant to 

the provisions of Paragraph 9 above, then the Board shall entertain reasonable requests for an 

alternative location for the event. 

 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: This item is eliminated because the HRC believes that entertaining requests 

for other venues should be discretionary.  

 

Paragraph #11: Under no circumstances shall electricity from poles in the vicinity of the Village Green be 

used for any event pursuant to the policy unless the Select Board explicitly approve [sic] the use of such 

electricity. Sources of electricity on public property in the vicinity of the Village Green shall be secured in 

order to prevent unauthorized use during an event. 

 

 2/11/2014 Proposal: Use Guideline #5. Permission must be obtained for use of Town electricity. 

o The HRC simplified the language 

 

 

 

 

 



TOWN of CAMEDN VILLAGE GREEN 
Policy and Use Guidelines 

Proposal by the Historic Resources Committee 2/11/14 
 

The Village Green is a small, Town-owned property acquired by the Town of Camden in 
1926/1927 in donations which stipulated certain conditions: The property shall be used for 
public park purposes and not for any commercial purpose; the Village Green must remain open 
to the public during events. 
 
Because the Village Green is on the National Register of Historic Places, the landscape must be 
protected. 
 
Application Guidelines 

1. A written application on the “Town of Camden Village Green Application for Permission 
to Use” form must be submitted to the Town Manager no less than fifteen (15) calendar 
days prior to the event, including a site plan for the event drawn on the plot map 
provided if any structures, tents, booths, tables, or large objects are planned as part of 
the event. 

2. The “Town of Camden Village Green Letter of Agreement” must be signed. 
3. All forms are available at the Town Office. 
 

Upon proper application, the Town Manager shall approve the request as long as the use of the 
Village Green conforms to the requirements set forth in the Use Guidelines. 



Use Guidelines 
1. The number of people participating in the event and/or the noise level may be limited if 

it is determined that the event may cause interference with or disturbance of normal 
Village Green activities. 

2. The event must avoid unreasonable interference with traffic on public walkways and 
roadways. 

3. Existing Village Green public benches must remain unobstructed. 
4. The Village Green’s plantings and infrastructure shall be protected from damage. 
5. Permission must be obtained for use of Town electricity. 
6. Commercial activity is prohibited. 
7. Signage of a commercial nature is prohibited. 
8. Event organizers or a responsible party will provide adequate assurance that no litter or 

refuse will remain on the Green after the event. 
9. A deposit may be required to cover cost of clean-up and/or damage.  
10. A fee may be required to cover the cost of any required police supervision of the event. 
11. Organizers of the event may be required to provide adequate liability insurance 

coverage for the event and provide proof of insurance prior to the date of the event. 



Town of Camden Village Green 

Application for Permission to Use (draft 1/14/14) 

 

The purpose of this application form is to aid in the application and review process.  However, it is not designed 

to cover every possible circumstance. The Town Manager may require additional information in order to 

approve an application. 

 

Application Date ________________________________ (must be filed at least 15 calendar days prior to the event) 

Name of Entity requesting permission_______________________________________________________________ 

Type of Entity (non-profit, political, etc.) ____________________________________________________________ 

Contact Person___________________________________ Connection with the event _______________________ 

Address_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone__________________________________Email_________________________________________________ 

Event Date ______________________________ Event Time and Duration_________________________________ 

Event Purpose_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Will there be entertainment or a speaker? ⃝ YES ⃝ NO. If so, describe: ___________________________ 

 

2. Will food and/or beverages be served? ⃝ YES ⃝ NO. If so, describe: ______________________________ 

 

3. Please describe any other activities taking place during the event: ________________________________ 

 

4. Will there be supplemental illumination or other electrical equipment? ⃝ YES ⃝ NO. If so, describe the 

items and power source: __________________________________________________________________ 

 

5. Will there be signage? ⃝ YES ⃝ NO. If so, describe form and content: _____________________________ 

 

6. What provisions will be made to handle litter or refuse from the event? ____________________________ 

 

7. What, if any, liability insurance will the requesting entity be carrying for the event? __________________ 

 

8. Are there any structures, tents, booths, tables, or other large objects planned as part of the event? ⃝ YES 

⃝ NO. If so, describe the size, material, location, use, and method (if any) by which they are fixed in place 

and how long they will be in place before and after the event. Draw your plan on the attached map. 

 

Complete and sign the attached Town of Camden Village Green Letter of Agreement. 

 

The Town Manager grants permission for the above named Entity to hold the above named Event on the Town of 

Camden Village Green on the above named Date. 

 

Town Manager Signature_____________________________________________________Date ________________ 

Printed Name _________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Entity Representative Signature________________________________________________Date________________ 

Printed Name__________________________________________________________________________________  



Town of Camden Village Green 

Letter of Agreement (draft 1/14/14) 
 

This letter must be signed by the requesting Entity’s representative for a complete application. 

 

The undersigned, as organizer of an event to be held on _______________________ (insert date) on the Town of 

Camden Village Green, agrees to be responsible for assuring: 

 

1. That the Village Green remains open to the public at all times during the event; 

2. That no commercial activity takes place during the event; 

3. That the Town is reimbursed for the cost of repairing damage to the grounds and plantings and/or the 

cost of cleanup due to the event; 

4. That all other requirements stipulated in the “Town of Camden Village Green Policy and Use Guidelines” 

are honored. 

 

Signed _______________________________________________________________Date_____________________ 

 

Printed Name __________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

REVISED MAP GOES HERE 





5 of 5

2014 Camden Daysailer Schedule
Weekdays and Weekends:  September 1 - September 15
*yellow blocks w/o boat name are non-essential breaks

Time Owl Olad Surprise Lazy Jack Betselma Lively Lady Town of Camden
9:15 - 9:30 Betselma
9:30 - 9:45 Olad Lazy Jack 9:30 - 10:30

9:45 - 10:00 9:45 - 11:45 Surprise 9:45-11:45 Lively Lady
10:00 - 10:15 Owl 10:00-12:00 10:00 - 11:00 Town of Camden
10:15 - 10:30 Owl Town of Camden
10:30 - 10:45 3 or 4 hours Betselma Town of Camden
10:45 - 11:00 Betselma Town of Camden
11:00 - 11:15 11:00 - 12:00 Lively Lady Town of Camden
11:15 - 11:30 11:15 - 12:15 Town of Camden
11:30 - 11:45 Town of Camden
11:45 - 12:00 Olad Lazy Jack
12:00 - 12:15 12:00 - 2:00 Surprise 12:00-2:00 Betselma
12:15 - 12:30 Surprise 12:15 - 1:15 Lively Lady
12:30 - 12:45 12:30 - 2:30 Lively Lady Town of Camden
12:45 - 1:00 12:45 - 1:45 Town of Camden
1:00 - 1:15 Town of Camden
1:15 - 1:30 Owl Betselma Town of Camden
1:30 - 1:45 Owl 1:30 - 2:30 Town of Camden
1:45 - 2:00 3 or 4 hours Lively Lady Town of Camden
2:00 - 2:15 Olad Lazy Jack 2:00 - 3:00
2:15 - 2:30 Olad Lazy Jack
2:30 - 2:45 2:30 - 4:30 Surprise  2:30-4:30 Betselma
2:45 - 3:00 Owl Surprise 2:45 - 3:45 Town of Camden
3:00 - 3:15 3 or 4 hours  3:00-5:00 Lively Lady Town of Camden
3:15 - 3:30 3:15 - 4:15 Town of Camden
3:30 - 3:45 Town of Camden
3:45 - 4:00 Betselma Town of Camden
4:00 - 4:15 Betselma Town of Camden
4:15 - 4:30 4:15 - 5:15 Lively Lady Town of Camden
4:30 - 4:45 Olad Lazy Jack 4:30 -5:30
4:45 - 5:00 Lazy Jack
5:00 - 5:15 Olad Dock Surprise 5:00-7:00
5:15 - 5:30 5:15 - 7:15 5:15-7:15 Betselma Town of Camden
5:30 - 5:45 5:30 - 6:30 Lively Lady Town of Camden
5:45 - 6:00 Owl Lively Lady Town of Camden
6:00 - 6:15 Owl 6:00 - 7:00 Town of Camden
6:15 - 6:30 3 or 4 hours Town of Camden
6:30 - 6:45 Betselma Town of Camden
6:45 - 7:00 Town of Camden
7:00 - 7:15 Lazy Jack Lively Lady
7:15 - 7:30 Olad Surprise
7:30 - 7:45 Owl Town of Camden
7:45 - 8:00 Town of Camden
8:00 - 8:15 Town of Camden
8:15 - 8:30 Town of Camden
8:30 - 8:45 Town of Camden
8:45 - 9:00 Town of Camden
9:00 - 9:15 Town of Camden
9:15 - 9:30 Town of Camden
9:30 - 9:45 Town of Camden

9:45 - 10:00 Town of Camden

Approved By:





  

                         Town of Camden 
                   Minutes of the Select Board Meeting 

February 11, 2014 
 6:30pm 

  
 

PRESENT: Chairperson Martin Cates, John French, Jr., James Heard, Leonard Lookner, Donald 
White, and Town Manager Finnigan. Also present were members of the press and public. 

 
A. Call to Order  

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm.  
 

B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 
 

1. Presentation and Update re: Mountain Bike Trails 
 
Morgan Laidlaw and John Anders spoke to the Board about the local mountain bike 
organization, describing the success of their summer kids’ program and progress with 
trails. They said that during the summer of 2013, their "NEMBA Explorers" had 
completed a trail on a 5-acre parcel on Rollins Road that links to a 75-acre private 
parcel. They explained that during the summer of 2014 they will need to look for new 
opportunities as the redevelopment at the Snow Bowl will be underway on the 
mountain.  
 
Laidlaw and Anders outlined their organization’s goals for 2014: to obtain more 
landowner permissions to develop trails from Ragged Mountain to the harbor; to build 
a trail from 5 Brooks to the new Rollins Road Trail; and to have Sagamore Farm trails in 
place. Martin Cates asked if they had talked with the Town of Rockport. John Anders 
said they had presented to the Rockport Select Board and that Rockport seemed 
excited about collaborating. 
 

2. CEDAC Update for the Select Board 
 
Pat Finnigan noted that the CEDAC update had been included in the Select Board 
packets. 
 

3. Presentation by Brian Hodges re: Downtown Tax Increment Finance (TIF) 
District 
 
Brian Hodges outlined a proposed amendment to the existing Downtown TIF which 
had been endorsed by the Downtown Network Board and CEDAC. He said that the 
amendment would extend the duration of the TIF from 20 to 30 years and would 
include the Knox Mill buildings and parking lot in the TIF. Additionally, Hodges said 
that the state office had requested a name of the TIF to include the word “ombnibus”, 
so that was included in the proposal as well. 
 
Another part of the amendment, Hodges said, would be to incorporate a Credit 
Enhancement Agreement as a tool to incentivize new businesses to relocate to Camden 
and existing businesses to expand. Hodges answered several questions from the Board 
on the TIF amendment and the CEA process.  



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – Page 2 
February 11, 2014 
 

4. Resignation of Kim Tuttle from the Planning Board 
 
Donald White made a motion that the Select Board accept the resignation of Kim Tuttle 
from the Planning Board with regret, and to ask the Town Manager to send Tuttle a letter 
thanks on behalf of the Board. The motion was seconded by John French. It was 
unanimously approved. 
 

C. Citizen Comments 
 
There were no citizen comments. 
 
The Chair opened the floor to comments from the Board. 
 
Don White thanked Holly Edwards and the Toboggan Committee as well as the Snow Bowl staff 
for their excellent work hosting the 24th Annual Toboggan Championships. 
 

D. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated January 21, 2014. 
 
John French made a motion that the Select Board accept the minutes of the January 21, 2014 
meeting as presented.  The motion was seconded by Leonard Lookner. It was unanimously 
approved. 
 

E. Select Board Member Reports 
 
Don White reported on a recent meeting of the Opera House Committee where the 2015 
budget had been addressed. White said that the Planning Board had discussed a special 
exception and had heard a request from Kristi Bifulco to allow B&Bs to serve dinners to guests. 
 
Leonard Lookner noted how the Winterfest and the Toboggan events were important to the 
vitality of the Town and the Snow Bowl. He also noted that traffic congestion during the festival 
could cause trouble for ambulances needing to get through. 
 

F. Old Business 
 
There was no old business. 
 

G. New Business 
 

1. Schedule a public hearing and Special Town Meeting on Tuesday, February 25th 
for the following: 
 
a) Amendment to the Downtown Tax Increment Finance District 
b) Acquisition of an easement to construct a new pump station adjacent to Wayfarer 
Marine on Sea Street. 
 
Donald White made a motion to adopt the resolution to schedule a public hearing and 
Special Town Meeting on Tuesday, February 25th to consider an amendment to the 
Downtown Tax Increment Finance District.  James Heard seconded this motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 

 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – Page 3 
February 11, 2014 
 

 
Leonard Lookner made a motion to schedule a public hearing for the same date to address the 
acquisition of an easement to construct a new pump station adjacent to Wayfarer Marine on 
Sea Street, and to include this matter in the same February 25th Special Town Meeting.  
Donald White seconded this motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

H. Town Manager Report 
 
The Town Manager told the Board that the Small Harbor Improvement Grant (SHIP) proposal 
submitted by the Development Office to fund the fisherman’s hoist and boardwalk expansion 
had been awarded. She also announced that over the 2.5 years he had been working for the 
Town, Brian Hodges had secured more than $1 million in grant funding for Camden. Cates 
thanked Hodges on behalf of the Board. 
 

I. Select Board Closing Comments 
 
There were no closing comments. 
 

Adjourn   
 

Donald White made a motion to adjourn as Select Board and reconvene as Wastewater 
Commissioners. Leonard Lookner seconded this motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
Convene as Wastewater Commissioners    
 

John French made a motion to approve the Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates 
October 22, 2013 to January 21, 2014. Donald White seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

 
Adjourn as Wastewater Commissioners    
 

John French made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Donald White seconded this motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
  __________________________________________ 
  Karen Brace 
  Recording Secretary 
 
 
 



  

                         Town of Camden 
                 Minutes of the Select Board Meeting 

February 25, 2014 
 6:30pm 

  
 

 
PRESENT:   Chairperson Martin Cates, John French, Jr., James Heard, Leonard Lookner, Donald 
White, Town Manager Finnigan, and Development Director Brian Hodges. Also present were 
members of the press and public. 

 
 

A. Call to Order  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm.  

 
a) Public Hearing regarding a proposed amendment to the Downtown Tax Increment Finance 
District 
 
b) Public Hearing regarding acceptance of a sewer easement deed from Wayfarer Marine to 
upgrade the Sea Street pump station adjacent to Wayfarer Marine on Sea Street. 
 
Martin Cates opened the Public Hearing and read procedures for the hearing. 
 
Brian Hodges spoke about the proposed amendment to the Downtown Tax Increment Finance 
District. He presented general information for the group on Tax Increment Finance Programs, 
including their purpose and how they are structured. Hodges then summarized the proposed 
changes and additions in detail, noting that a Credit Enhancement Agreement was part of the 
proposed amendment.  
 
Hodges outlined CEA programs. He explained the performance-based nature of the CEA under 
consideration. 
 
At the conclusion of Hodges’ presentation, Chairperson Cates opened the floor to public 
comment. 
 
The following citizens asked questions and/or commented on the proposed amendment: 
 
John Scholz 
Anita Broscious-Scott (spoke twice) 
Stephen Melchiskey 
Peter Gross 
Ted Kanellakis 
 
Questions from citizens revolved around structure of TIFs as related to the allocation of 
property tax funds and around the types of projects to be funded by the TIF.  
 
Seeing no further public comment, Chairperson Cates closed the floor to the public and opened 
the floor to comments from the Board. 
 
 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – Page 2 
February 25, 2014 
 

Donald White asked Hodges to discuss past projects in Camden that had been funded by TIF 
funds. Hodges described the projects that had been completed and provided details on the 
levels of funding that had been generated by the TIF during the years 2010-2012.  
 
Leonard Lookner asked first how re-evaluation is handled within a TIF, and secondly how the 
thresholds contained in the amendment had been developed. Processes and implications of re-
evaluation were discussed. Regarding development of the performance-based thresholds, 
Hodges explained that he had researched CEAs in other Maine communities and had chosen to 
include thresholds as a measure of protection for the Town. He added that no tax money would 
be reimbursed until thresholds were met. Lookner asked why the change was being proposed 
in the duration of the existing TIF, and Hodges explained the recent change in the state statute. 
 
James Heard asked how the new tools would be effective in attracting economic development 
to Camden. Hodges explained the advantages of having the amended TIF in place along with 
the CEA and described how they would be used. 
 
Martin Cates asked Hodges to detail the projects covered by the TIF that would have come out 
of Camden’s general fund expenditures if the TIF program had not been in place. The projects 
were outlined by Hodges. 
 
At the conclusion of the section of the hearing on the TIF amendment, the group moved on to 
address the second item under consideration, acceptance of a sewer easement deed from 
Wayfarer Marine in order to upgrade the Sea Street pump station adjacent to Wayfarer Marine 
on Sea Street. 
 
Ross Parker, Superintendent of Camden’s Wastewater Department, explained the reasons that 
the easement was necessary for the upgrade of the Sea Street Pump Station. 
 
Chairperson Cates opened the Public Hearing to comments from the floor. 
 
See no public comment, Cates closed to the public and opened the floor to comments from the 
Select Board. There were no comments from the Board.  
 
Chairperson Cates closed the Public Hearing and recessed the Select Board meeting in order to 
hold a Special Town Meeting to vote on  the two issues discussed above.  
 
After the special Town Meeting the Select Board reconvened  
  
A.   Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 
  
1. Introduction of John Rockwell   
Brian Hodges introduced John Rockwell, new owner of Tibbetts Industries, now called Sierra 
Peaks Tibbetts. Rockwell said that he had retained 29 of the former Tibbetts employees and 
that he hopes to grow the business in the future. Rockwell was welcomed by the Board and 
Town Manager. 
 
Change in Order of Agenda 
 
Leonard Lookner made a motion to take up items listed under New Business out of order. The 
motion was seconded by John French and unanimously approved. 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – Page 3 
February 25, 2014 
 

C.   New Business 
 
1.    Public Hearing regarding the following Liquor Licenses: Black Sea, Inc. d/b/a Fresh 
Restaurant (new owners) at 1 Bay View Landing for a Class 1 Restaurant Spirituous, Vinous 
Malt Liquor License. 
 
Martin Cates opened a Public Hearing. 
Stephen Steeves, new owner of Fresh Restaurant, spoke to the Board about his plans for the 
restaurant. 
 
John French made a motion to approve a Class 1 Restaurant Spirituous, Vinous Malt Liquor 
License for Black Sea, Inc. d/b/a Fresh Restaurant (new owners) at 1 Bay View Landing. Leonard 
Lookner seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved.  
 
Martin Cates closed the public hearing. 
 
John French made a motion to approve the following licenses: 
 
Renewal of lodging license for Maryanne Shanahan, d/b/a Hawthorn Inn at 9 High Street; 
Renewal victualers license for Maryanne Shanahan, d/b/a Hawthorn Inn at 9 High Street; 
Renewal victualers license for Joshua Hixson d/b/a 40 Paper located at 40 Washington St. 
 
Donold White seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 
Donald White made a resolution appointing Martin Cates and Pat Finnigan as voting members to 
the Maine Service Center Coalition. John French seconded the motion. It was unanimously 
approved. 
 
D. Citizen Comments 
There were no citizen comments, so the Chair opened the floor to comments from the Board. 
 
Leonard Lookner and Don White spoke about the success of the Camden Conference which had 
been held the previous weekend. 
 
E.   Approval of Select Board Minutes 
 
John French made a motion to approve the minutes of February 4 and February 11, 2014. James 
Heard seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved.  
 
F. Select Board Member Reports 
 
Donald White reported that the Planning Board had held a site plan review for the new PAWS 
building, and that they had a approved a new residence for Coastal Opportunities next to the 
Congregational Church. He also said that Kristi Bifulco had presented a request to serve meals 
to overnight guests to the Planning Board. 
 
 



Camden Select Board 
Minutes of Meeting – Page 4 
February 25, 2014 
 

G. Town Manager Report 
There was no Town Manager Report. 
 
H.   Old Business 
There was no Old Business. 
 
I.   Select Board Closing Comments 
There were no closing comments. 
 
Adjourn   
  
Donald White made a motion to adjourn the meeting. John French seconded this motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously and the Board adjourned at 8:35pm. 
  
  
  
 

 
  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  __________________________________________ 
  Karen Brace 
  Recording Secretary 
















	Agenda 03.04.14
	B. Communications
	1.  Presentation of Annual Audit
	2. Resolution with MRC
	3.  Report of Historic Resources Committee
	4.  Report of Daysailer Schedule
	5. Resignation of Chris MacLean - Planning Board
	E.  Approval of Minutes 02.11.14
	H. New Business
	1.  Windjammer lease with Candace & Dennis Gallant
	2.  Request of Mid Maine Sports Car Club
	Board of Assessors
	1.  Request for Abatement of Personal Property  Taxes
	Select Board Minutes 02 25 14.pdf
	Town of Camden                  Minutes of the Select Board Meeting

	3-4-4 Agenda.pdf
	Town of Camden

	3-4-4 Agenda.pdf
	Town of Camden


